



Southside Area Service  
 Danville, VA  
 Sunday, July 1, 2018



Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer at 2 pm  
 12 Traditions read by: Krista H.  
 12 Concepts read by: Cecil C.  
 Purpose read by: Sue N.

Open forum for 15 minutes:

Can everyone check the meeting list to make sure that the information is correct on the meeting list?

National Night out – we need to get the literature order ready so that we have the literature on hand before the time. Also, Kim A. volunteered to contact WSO to see if they could send us additional literature to use at the 3 tables...South Boston, Danville, and Martinsville.

Literature increased by 6 percent for everything except the Basic Text, which only went up by 5 percent.

### Roll Call by Secretary

Trusted Servant	Name	Present/Not Present	Report / verbal / written
Chair	Dawn	Present	Written report
Vice Chair	Andrew	absent	No Report
Treasurer	Sue	Present	Written Report
Co-Treasurer	Vacant	Vacant	
Secretary	Dee	Present	
RCM	Krista	Present	Written report on web
Alt RCM	Vacant		
H&I Chair	Vacant	vacant	
PR Chair	Lawson		
Literature	Greg	present	
Policy	Mike	present	
Activities	Krista	present	

### Home groups

Name	Representative
1. A New Beginning	Dee
2. A New Hope	Cecil
3. Gretna NA Group	Craig
4. Living Clean The Journey Continues	Nikki
5. Never Alone, Never Again	
6. New Attitudes	

7. New Beginnings	
8. New Vision	Mike
9. Recovering Renegades	
10. Recovering Vigilantes	Greg
11. Solutions W/ Serenity	Marvin
12. Spiritual Principles	
13. Step into Serenity	
14. Steps to Freedom	
15. Steps to Recovery	Lindsey
16. Stick & Stay	Jenny
17. Survivors	
18. We do Recover	

Review of minutes for June and approval  
Approved 9-0-0

**Chair Report**

Hello Family,

We are halfway through the year. I want to thank all of you for your example of commitment and service. I am learning so much watching you interact and communicate at area.

Despite the fact that we have no H & I chair and insufficient number of volunteers, we are carrying the message into the jail and the hospital every month. Six of the nine volunteers drive an hour or more to take a meeting into Danville Women’s jail. I ask again for Danville NA to announce in your meetings that we need volunteers to go into the jail and SV hospital here in Danville.

ILS,

Dawn K.

**Co-Chair Report absent**

**RCM Report**

Hello Family,

Region was June 16<sup>th</sup>. It was great. The delegates did a power point presentation. The 2-day event in October is coming up. GSR’s please email [car-na.org/rooms](http://car-na.org/rooms). Commitments open at Regional are Vice Treasure and Speaker Jam Chair. Region is sending Kim A. and Etta F. as possible nominees for the future of the WSC workgroup. Also I would find out if this area were interested in hosting the 24<sup>th</sup> ECCNA in 2020 which is in June. This is a small convention about 150 to 200 people. They are on a timetable.

ILS,

Krista H.

**PR Report**

**Literature Report**

All the literature came in and I want to let the homegroups know that the prices increased. He will have updated literature forms at the next area service.

### **Policy**

Group policy updated is here today. Please return the covers for the review copies so they can be reused. AS your GSR term is up please pass on the folders to the next person

### **Treasurer Report**

Insert here.

### **Phoneline Report**

Thomas is absent. There are 1856 minutes on it not 56. Not sure if he has the phone or not.

### **Activities Report**

Hello Family,

Speaker jam was awesome yesterday. We have brought back \$125.00. Kameron V. won the 50/50 raffle of \$25.00 and we made a \$25.00 rent donation was made to the church. This was a lot of fun. The next scheduled activities is the Unity day the end of August.

ILS,

Krista H.

### **Home Group Reports**

#### **A New Beginning**

Our meeting continues to struggle with attendance. Most meetings we only have 2 people. Please announce in your home groups that we are in dire need of support. We gave a \$50.00 donation today. Most of that came from the bank account, as we don't

#### **New Hope**

No written report no donation Krista will be celebrating 4 years on July 6.

#### **Gretna NA Group**

Just had our first group conscious 2 weeks ago. Meetings going well.

#### **Living Clean**

Need support donation 8.80. In dire need of support. Harry is celebrating 11 years on July 10<sup>th</sup>.

#### **New Vision**

Going well attendance is picking up. We have a \$60.00 donation  
ILS,  
Mike H.

Recovering Vigilantes  
No report no donation

Solutions with Serenity  
Group picnic will be held at Edmonds Park at the pavilion at the bottom on the right.  
July 28<sup>th</sup>. food fun fellowship.

Step into Serenity  
No report \$10.00 donation

Steps to Recovery  
No report no donation

### **Old Business**

Activites is working on an event for Sept. 3 Unity Day. It is during the World Convention.

### **New Business**

Is this area interested in hosting the ECCNA for 2020? This is a smaller convention that the area could handle. The purpose of the convention is to supply basic texts to prisons.

Elections  
Sue N. nominated for RCM alt. vote 9-0-0

Next meeting is August 5<sup>th</sup> right here.

Meeting closed at 3:01 pm with the serenity prayer

Email: [zikidee@yahoo.com](mailto:zikidee@yahoo.com) if you have any reports that can be emailed. I will happily add them to the minutes. All GSR's please take detailed notes so that you may have discussion within your home group. If you need your minutes mailed to you via USPS, please give me an envelope with your address on it. Thanks, Dee